1.  QUESTION - For the proposal, what all information do you require along with the document for the quotation for the study. For example, do you require a list of the people and their qualifications that will work on the project?
ANSWER - Sufficient information should be provided to assess previous experience and knowledge with lead-free solder.  Also, knowledge and experience with those activities specifically mentioned in the Statement of Work should be provided if applicable.
2.  QUESTION - Do you require a detailed cost breakdown of the project cost? 

· Salary, office supplies, travel, communications expenses, etc.

ANSWER -   Sufficient basis is required to judge the cost estimate.
3.  QUESTION - Do you require a detailed work plan with time lines? 

ANSWER - A schedule detailing major milestones is required to be submitted with the quarterly reports (Attachment B).  The offeror should provide sufficient details of the work plan and time lines to judge their approach. 

4.  QUESTION - Do you require an outline of the detailed work to be done?  

ANSWER - The offeror should provide sufficient details of their work to allow a technical assessment.
5.  QUESTION - The background and the scope of the work are well described in the statement of work. From description of the background and scope of the work indicates detailed work in a number of different areas. But, in Attachment A, NEPP Body of Knowledge (BOK) document Instructions/checklist it states that, "the BOK if focused on providing a brief guidance (in 5-10 pages) to a technology/technology issue and to provide a scope to extent of the technology/issue." 

What is the brief guidance of 5-10 pages referring to? Is it referring to an outline of the report or the extent of the report? Please help clarify.

ANSWER - Attachment A is a guideline used for all NASA NEPP body of knowledge tasks and the 5-10 pages are not firm requirements.  The 5-10 pages referred to is the body of the report with data and more detailed information as appendices.  The final report should be the length required to present the information.  If the body of the report is longer than 10 pages, then an executive summary (one page) should be provided. 
6.   QUESTION - Apart from the company information and small business information requested in the solicitation, what type(s) of specific information should be included in the proposal? 

ANSWER – A firm-fixed price quote in accordance with the Statement of Work is requested.  Information contained in the quote must be in sufficient detail to allow adequate technical and cost/price analysis.  In addition, the quote must state a minimum validity date of 60 days.  Selection and award will be made to that offeror whose quote will be most advantageous to the Government (See FAR 2.101, Best Value), with consideration given to the factors of technical merit, price, and past performance.  Offers must provide: (1) adequate past performance information of at least three previous contracts held with Government Agencies or Private Industry, and (2) product literature or other information to allow the Government to determine technical merit.
7.   QUESTION - Is NASA seeking a cost proposal at this time? If so, is NASA seeking a lump sum, not-to-exceed proposal, or an hourly rate proposal? Does NASA have an estimate of the number of work hours required to perform the work?
ANSWER - NASA is seeking a firm-fixed price quote.  The number of hours required to perform the work will vary depending upon the technical knowledge of the organization performing the work.   
8.   QUESTION - Does NASA have criteria upon which the consultant will be selected? If so, can this information be provided? 

     ANSWER – Reference Question 6.
9.  QUESTION - Is there a standard contract that the consultant would be expected to sign that could be provided?
     ANSWER – See Attachment C.

